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Antonia Hover

From: sunraej@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sunny Griffith
<sunraej@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Subject: Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay,
Florida is at a key crossroads for improving energy affordability.

Electric utility rates in our state have increased sharply in the last few years, due largely to the increased cost of natural
gas needed to produce much of our electricity. This has led to higher energy bills that strain household finances. And
unless preventative measures are taken, extreme heat increases will hit households already struggling to afford these
bills the hardest.

Energy efficiency measures are a proven means to reduce household energy bills. These measures put more money back
into the pockets of Floridians while also contributing to safer and healthier housing, grid stability through peak load
reduction, good-paying trade jobs, and decreased air pollution from power generation.

Currently, there are unprecedented opportunities to advance energy efficiency but many Floridians can’t handle the up-
front cost alone. Our utilities can lead the way in helping customers to take advantage of efficiency measures, from
which everyone will benefit.

I ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come.

Sincerely,
Sunny Griffith
32128-6588




Antonia Hover

From: bettylea7 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Annecone <bettylea7
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 9:57 AM

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

| ask that the PSC reconfigures how cost-effectiveness analysis is done and requires utilities to implement more robust
energy efficiency programs to save people like me, a Florida ratepayer and a taxpayer, money in the years to come.

Sincerely,
Lisa Annecone
34295-1017




Antonia Hover

From: jmvolinski@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joel Volinski
<jmvolinski@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 6:01 AM

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
Joel Volinski
33431-5404



Antonia Hover

From: lightining@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Walsh
<lightining@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2024 9:28 PM

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
Ellen Walsh
32561-4220




Antonia Hover

From: logical1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Trainor <logicall
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2024 1:23 PM

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
Scott Trainor
33417-5763



Antonia Hover

From: wilbad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Wilbanks
<wilbad@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2024 12:50 PM

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
Deborah Wilbanks
32601-5649



Antonia Hover

From: hweller53@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harriette Weller <hweller53
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2024 11:00 AM

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
Harriette Weller
33774-4502



Antonia Hover

From: dixieblue@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Gard
<dixieblue@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2024 10:59 AM

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
Alice Gard
34102-7553



Antonia Hover

From: msdillon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of M S Dillon Il
<msdillon@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2024 9:44 AM

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
M S Dillon I
33133-6325



Antonia Hover

From: tarponebay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Aub
<tarponebay@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2024 4:52 AM

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
Kathy Aub
33431-6719



Antonia Hover

From: benhartattack@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Hart
<benhartattack@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:41 PM

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
Benjamin Hart
39217-0002




Antonia Hover

From: vsb72@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of R O <vsb72@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:21 PM

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
RO
34476-7625



Antonia Hover

From: ed.dye.crp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ed Dye
<ed.dye.crp@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 7:13 PM

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
Ed Dye
33776-1718



Antonia Hover

From: nobrega.robert@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Nobrega Jr
<nobrega.robert@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 7:12 PM

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
Robert Nobrega Jr
33897-5627



Antonia Hover

From: JEANNORA@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Schlofmitz
<JEANNORA@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 4:48 PM

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
Jean Schlofmitz
34953-4952




Antonia Hover

From: Kevin Cleary <kevincleary@allegiant360.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 4:46 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Fay

Cc: Eddie Phillips; David Clark; Grace Marsiglio

Subject: Meeting Request with Advanced Energy United (United) & Commissioner Fay

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon, Commissioner Fay:

David Clark and I will have representatives from Advanced Energy United (United) in Tallahassee during the
week of June 17th, and would like to arrange a brief meeting with you and Eddie. The purpose of the meeting is
to introduce you to United and to discuss potential collaborations and initiatives that could benefit from their
expertise.

United specializes in decision-maker education and engagement, working closely with state energy regulators to
promote innovative energy solutions and policies. Their programs are designed to enhance understanding and
implementation of advanced energy technologies, which can support Florida’s energy goals and regulatory
frameworks.

A couple of members of the United team will be in Tallahassee on the following dates:

« Monday, June 17th
e Tuesday, June 18th
« Wednesday, June 19th

Please let us know if one of those dates works for you. If so, we would be happy to send out a calendar
invitation to you and your professional staff.

Thank you and [ hope you have a great weekend.

Sincerely,

Kevin Cleary

P: (904) 651-1918
kevincleary@allegiant360.com

ALLEGIANT

STRATEGIES GROUP




Antonia Hover

From: mjpattison1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary J Pattison <mjpattison
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:42 PM

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
Mary J Pattison
33908-2191



Antonia Hover

From: sunclimber1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Climbing Sun <sunclimber
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:18 PM

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
Climbing Sun
33432-4136




Antonia Hover

From: jessrose213@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jessica Taliaferro <jessrose213
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:52 AM

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
Jessica Taliaferro
32909-6892



Antonia Hover

From: maroth23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberta Martin <maroth23
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:32 AM

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
Roberta Martin
33426-4716



Antonia Hover

From: midwife402@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jocelyn Stowell <midwife402
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:03 AM

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
Jocelyn Stowell
32308-4829



Antonia Hover

From: captsdean@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Betty Dean
<captsdean@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:45 AM

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
Betty Dean
32086-6025



Antonia Hover

From: sherry.simes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sherry Simes
<sherry.simes@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:23 AM

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
Sherry Simes
33974-9752





